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ANDREW S. KERSTING (404)260-6761

" REGULATORY COUNSEL ANDY.KERSTING@CUMULUS.COM
August 29, 2016
Filed

By Hand Accepted /

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq. AUG 292016

Secretary o o Fageral Communications Commissian

Federal Communications Commission Dffice of tire Secretary

445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Audio Division

Re:  Radio License Holding CBC, LLC
KHYT(FM), Tucson, AZ
Facility ID 56053
BSTA-20160808ABD

Dear Ms. Dortch;

— —Radio-Lieense Holding CBC; LLC; licensee-of radio station KHYT(EM), Tueson,

Arizona, hereby informs the Commission that KHYT has returned to normal licensed
operation. Accordingly, the licensee requests that the above-referenced Special Temporary
Authorization be cancelled.
Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,
7 4%\

¢ ,
Andrew S. Kersting
Regulatory Counsel
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